FYI 611/04

----- Original Message -----
From: Scott Brandt-Erichsen

To: 'Ketchikan Charter Commission'
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2004 8:34 AM
Subject: RE: Charter Commission

| didn't get this in the past. | would suggest just having sewer power be areawide except
for Saxman. Currently Borough has sewer powers everywhere except for Saxman and
the City of K. Power and public sewer being available are 2 different things. A cleaner
way might be to say that regulation of the collection and disposal of septic waste is an
areawide power, but is delegated to the City of Saxman within its limits and cannot be
exercised in the City of Saxman unless the City of Saxman transfers authority as
provided in the charter section on Saxman. You don’t want to have just a service area
deal or we couldn’t require people to avoid open running sewage going on the beach or
their neighbor’s property in places outside the service area.

Scott

From: Ketchikan Charter Commission [mailto:charter@kpunet.net]
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2004 4:33 AM

To: Scott Brandt-Erichsen

Subject: Fw: Charter Commission

Good morning, Scott. | don't know if Glen's original message was lost in
cyberland...sometimes his epistles do that. Any help you could provide would be greatly
appreciated.

Thanks

DebO

----- Original Message -----

From: Glen Thompson

To: Scott Brandt-Erickson

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2004 2:31 PM
Subject: Charter Commission

Dear Scott:

The commission would like to bring the charter up-to-date with regards to wastewater
and the current nonareawide situation. We were wondering if you had the time to look
over the language in there and perhaps suggest modification(s) that might make sense in
light of the changes over the past two years.

We are referring to Section 12.04(f) which currently reads:

(f) Sanitary Sewage Service Areas. The provisions of this Section 12.04 and
Subsection 12.06(c) shall not apply to sanitary sewage services. The Assembly may by
ordinance and without voter approval exercise sanitary sewage service powers on an
areawide basis, service area basis, or a non-areawide basis in such manner as it
determines. The ordinance may designate sanitary sewage services as municipal utilities
under Section 8.01. The term sanitary sewage services means any collection, transport,
treatment, or disposal of human waste.

THANKS






